Message

From: Bowman, Liz [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C3D4D94D3E4B4B1F80904056703EBC80-BOWMAN, ELI]

Sent: 2/15/2018 10:10:43 PM

To: Angela Logomasini [Angela.Logomasini@cei.org]; Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de95a913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]; Yamada, Richard
(Yujiro) [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4c34a1e0345e4d26b361b5031430639d-Yamada, Yuj]

Subject: RE: Invitation: Advancing Scientific Integrity in the Federal Government

Thank you, Angela. | will be there.

From EPA, you may also want to extend the invite to Brittany Bolen, who is leading our policy efforts. Her
email is Bolen Brittanv@epa gov.

From: Angela Logomasini [mailto:Angela.Logomasini@cei.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Liz@epa.gov>; Yamada, Richard (Yujiro)
<yamada.richard@epa.gov>

Subject: Invitation: Advancing Scientific Integrity in the Federal Government

Hello Nancy, Liz, and Richard,

Please see the invitation below. This is a small by invitation event. If you have some colleagues at EPA who
might have an interest, please let me know so | can extend the invitation. Thanks.

-Angela
You are invited to a roundtable and luncheon discussion on:

Advancing Scientific Integrity in the Federal Government
Existing Tools and Potential Improvements

Featuring Dr. Anne LeHuray

With a Ph.D. in geochemistry from Florida State University, Dr. LeHuray has received National
Science Foundation grants for academic research at Columbia University, as a contractor to
EPA and NASA, and as an environmental consultant to the Department of Energy. For the past
two decades she has served as a trade association scientist and executive, interfacing with
regulatory and non-regulatory government agencies to translate science into policy. She is
currently the executive director of two small 501(c)(6) associations: the Naphthalene Council
and the Pavement Coatings Technology Council. She is an appointed member of the Great
Lakes Water Quality Agreement Annex 10 (Science) Extended Subcommittee and is active in
the Science Integrity Subcommittee of the Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry.
She is also part of an effort to revitalize the Institute for Regulatory Science.
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Date: March 1, 2017

Location: 1310 L Street, NW, #700, Washington DC 20005
Time: 12:00 PM to 1:30 PM

Lunch to be provided.

Please note that this is an invitation-only event and ..RSVPs are required.

Angela Logomasini, Ph.D.

Senior Fellow

Competitive Enterprise Institute

1310 L Street NW, 7th Floor

Washington, DC 20005

Direct ph:i Ex. 6 :

Websites: CEl.org and SafeChemicalPolicy.org
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 7/23/2018 4:33:48 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Borrowed Time: Two Centuries of Booms, Busts, and Bailouts at Citi, August 1

The Cato Institute’s Center for Monetary and Financial Alternatives
invites you 1o a2 Book Forum Wednesday, August 1, 2018,
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EVENT INFORMATION

Two Centuries of Booms,

Date: August 1, 2018

vilouts at Citi

usts, and

{Harper Business, August 2018)
A roundtable discussion on the soon-to-be released
book

Time: 11:00AM - 12:00PM
{L.uncheon 1o follow)

featuring the authors
Jarmes Freeman, Assistant Editor, Editorial Page, the
Wall Streef Journal

Cost: Free of charge

Vern McKinley, Visiting Scholar, The George
Washington Universily Law School

Location: Calo Institute
moderated by 1000 Massachusetts Ave, NW
George Selgin, Director, Center for Monetary and Washington, DC 20001 {map)
Financial Alternatives, Cato Instituts

HEVP 1o the event

Borrowsd Time explores the alarming, untold story of
Citigroup, one of the largest financial institutions in the
world, from its founding as the City Bank of New York in
1812 1o its role in the 2008 financial crisis—and iis many
near-death experiences and government bailouts in
hetween. Join us for a pre-release roundtable discussion
with the authors.

Pre-release books avaifable courtesy of HarperColling.

Purchase Book
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if you can't make if o the even!, watch if Live Online and
join the conversalion on Twiffer using #CatoEvents.

Follow @CatoEvents on Twitter fo gef future event
updates, live streams, and videos from the Calo Institute.

if you can't make it fo the event, watch it Live Online and
join the conversation on Twiller using BCatoEvents.

Folfow @ Catetvents on Twilter fo gef fulure event
updates, iive streams, and vidsos from the Calo Institute.

Additional Events:

Cato University: College of History and Philosophy
August 2-4, 2018 - San Diego, CA

17th Annual Constitetion Bay
September 17, 2018 » Washington, DC

Cato University: College of Economics
QOctober 25-27, 2018 - Boston, MA

[More events]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 8/14/2018 1:10:25 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: The Liberal International Order: Past, Present, and Future | Policy Forum | September 20, 2018

The Cato Instifute invites you to a Policy Forum on Thursday, September 20, 2018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00037615-00001



The Liberal International

rder: Past, Present, anc

Huture

featuring

Patrick Porter, Professor of International Security and
Strategy, University of Birmingham and Senior Associate
Fellow, Royal United Services Institute

Michael Mazarr, Senior Political Scientist, RAND
Corporation

Jake Sullivan, Senior Fellow, Camegie Endowment for
International Peace and Co-chair, National Security
Action

moderated by
Christopher Preble, Vice President for Defense and
Foreign Policy Studies, Calo instifule

REVP to the Event

Racent political tumult and the election of Donald Trump
o the U.S. presidency have driven anxious
commentators to lament the collapse of a post-1845
liberal world order. Invoking the supposed institution
building and multilateralism of the last 70 vears, the
orders defenders urge U.S. leaders 1o restore g battered
tradition, uphold economic and security commitments,
and promote liberal values. Others caution that nostalgia
has obscured our understanding of the old order’s hard
edges and its shortcomings and has foresialled a serious
assessment of the changes that will be needed going
forward.

Panelists will discuss the core principles of the liberal
international order — both as those principles have been

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5

EVENT INFORMATION

Date: September 20, 2018

Time: 11:00AM - 12:15PM
{Luncheon to follow)

Cost: Free of charge

Location: Cato Institute
1000 Massachuselts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001 {map)

if vou can’t make it to the
event, watch it Live Onding
and join the conversalion on
Twilter using #CatoFP,

Foliow @CatoEvems on

ED_002061_00037615-00002



professed by its defenders and as they have beaen Twitfer {o get future event

practiced by U.8. and world lsaders. They will also updates, live streams, and
consider the present and future of the liberal order. What videos from the Cato
revisions, if any, are necessary? Should U.S. leaders Institute.

embrace the old liberal international order and reaffirm
American leadership within that order? Oris it time to
reassess U.S. grand strategy and bring U.S. goals in line
with modem-day realilies? Join us for an important and
timely discussion.

Additional Events:

Tomorrow 300 Transgction Costs and the Sharing Economy
August 17, 2018 « Washington, DC

The NSA and the Boad to %11 Lessons Leamed and Unlearned
September 4, 2018 » Washington, DC

None of My Business: P. 4 Explains Money, Banking, Debi, Eqguity, Assels,
Linhilfties, and Why He's Not Rich amd Neither Are You
September 8, 2018 » Washington, DC

Fitech Unbound: The Cato Bummit on Financial Regulation
September 12, 2018 - Washington, DC

17th Annual Sonstitution Bay
September 17, 2018 » Washington, C

[More events]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [newsletters@cato.org]

Sent: 1/31/2018 4:08:51 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: [SPAM-Sender] Cato Institute's State of the Union Video 2018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00037696-00001



Twitter Response Video
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Last night, Cato scholars live tweeled the Siate of the Union Address. Waich this video o
sea our scholars’ responses. Share your thoughts on Twitter with #CateB0TLU

Cato Video

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00037696-00003



DCatoinstiute

Cate Multimadia

Thiz email was sent o beck.nancy@epa.gov

why did | get this? unsubscribe from this list  update subscription preferences

Cato Institute - 1000 Massachusetis Ave NW - Washington, DO 20001 - UBA
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Message

From: Angela Logomasini [Angela.Logomasini@cei.org]

Sent: 2/15/2018 11:18:26 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Re: Invitation: Advancing Scientific Integrity in the Federal Government

Thanks Nancy. Will do.

Angela Logomasini, Ph.D.

Senior Fellow

Competitive Enterprise Institute

1310 L Street NW, 7th Floor

Washington, DC 20005

Direct ph: ! Ex. 6 ;

Websites: CELorg and SafeChemicalPolioy org

On Feb 15, 2018, at 5:37 PM, Beck, Nancy <Beck. MNancy@eopa.gov> wrote:

Angela,

Thanks for the invite but | have a conflict and won’t be able to attend.

If there are presentation materials you can share after the meeting, please feel free to send me a copy.
Please send my regards to the lovely Dr. LeHuray!

Regards,
Nancy

Nancy B. Beck, Ph.D., DABT
Deputy Assistant Administrator, OCSPP
P: 202-564-1273

M: Ex.6

Lot i e e e e e

bhack rnanoy@iepa.gov

From: Angela Logomasini [mailto: Angela. Logomasini@cei org]

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancv@epa.goy>; Bowman, Liz <Bowman. Lir@epa.gov>; Yamada, Richard (Yujiro)
<yvamada.richard@epa.gov>

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

Direct ph:i Ex. 6

Websites: LELorg and SafeChamicalPolicy.org
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 8/13/2018 3:10:47 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: The NSA and the Road to 9/11: Lessons Learned and Unlearned | Policy Forum | September 4, 2018

The Cato Institute invites you to a Policy Forum on Tuesday, September 4, 2018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00038582-00001



Unlearn

featuring

William Binney, Former Crypto-Mathematician, NSA
Kirk Wisbe, Former Senior Analyst, NSA

Edward Loomis, Former Computer Systems Analyst,
NSA

Thomas Drake, Former Senior Exscutive Service
Member, NSA

Diane Roark, Former Professional Staff Member, House
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence

moderated by
Patrick Eddington, Policy Analyst in Homeland Sacurity
and Civil Liberties, Calo Institule

REVP to the Event

Almost 17 years afler al Qaesda’s allacks on Americs,
many key gquestions remain unanswered, Chief among
them: why did America’s National Security Agency (NSA)
fail to detect and thwart the attacks? Has the NSA as an
institution learned the right lessons from this national
fragedy and changed accordingly? What has Congress
dong—or failed to do—since the atlacks io improve
intslligence collection while stili protecting American’s
constitutional rights? “The NSA and the Road 1o 8/11:
Lessons Learned and Unleamed” brings together five
former federal officials who were kKey plavers in the effort
ingide the NSA and on Capitol Hill o prevent the 9/11
disaster and to reform NSA's approach o surveillance in

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5

EVENT INFORMATION

Date: September 4, 2018

Time: 10:00AM - 12:00PM
{Luncheon to follow)

Cost: Free of charge

Location: Cato Institute
1000 Massachuselts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001 {map)

if vou can’t make it to the
event, watch it Live Onding
and join the conversalion on
Twitter using #CatoEvents.

Foliow @CatoEvems on

ED_002061_00038582-00002



the years after. Twitfer {o get future event
updafes, live streams, and
videos from the Cafo
institute,

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

Fintech Unbound: The Cato Summit on Financial Regulation
September 12, 2018 - Washington, DC

17th Annual Sonstitution Bay
September 17, 2018 - Washington, DC

The Liberal international Order: Past, Present, and Future
September 26, 2018 » Washington, C

[More events]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 8/14/2018 11:09:17 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Tomorrow 3.0: Transaction Costs and the Sharing Economy | August 17, 2018

The Cato Institute invites you to a Cato Daily Podcast Live Recording

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00038777-00001



EVENT INFORMATION

' »

Transaction Costs and the Sharing

Economy Date: August 17, 2018

featuring the author

Michael C. Munger, Professor of Economics and

Political Science, Duke University Time: 3:30PM - 4:30PM
{Reception to follow)

moderated by

Caleb O. Brown, Cato Daily Podeast host and Director of

Multimedia, Calo institute

Cost: Free of charge

REVE {0 the Event

Location: Cato Institute
1000 Massachuselts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001 {map)

The economic revolutions of the past have brought vast
waalth to average people. 5o what does the “sharing
economy” have {o offer? Michae!l Munger argues in his
new book, Tomomow 3.0, that when we understand how
transaction costs function, the implications of the sharing
economy become more clear. Join us for a discussion of
the implications of this economic shift and how it will
change how we work, what we own, and the wealh we
Can access,

if you can’t make it fo the event, wafch i Live Onfine and
Join the conversation on Twitter using #CatoEvents.

Follow @CatoEvents on Twitler to get future event Purchase Book
updates, live streams, and videos from the Cato Instifule.
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Additional Events:

The N3A and the Road to 8/11: Lessons Learned and Uniearned
September 4, 2018 » 10:00AM 1o 12:00PM

None of My Business: P, J. Explains Money, Banking, Debt, Eguily, Assels,
Liabilities, and Why He's Not Rich and Neither Are You
September 6, 2018 » 12:00PM to 1.00PM

The Liberal international Order: Past, Present, and Future
September 20, 2018 « 11:00AM to 12:15PM

Borrowed Time: Two Cenfuries of Booms, Busts, and Bailouts at Ol
September 24, 2018 » 4:00FPM to 5.00PM

36th Annual Monstary Conference: Monstary Policy 10 Years after the Crisis
Movember 15, 2018 « 8:00AM 10 6:00FPM

More events]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 7/12/2018 1:17:48 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Conflicts in Adoption and Child Placement Policy | Conference | July 19, 2018

The Cato Institute invites you to a Conference

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00040335-00001



Thursday, July 18, 2018 » 2:30PM ~ 6:00PM EDT
Cato Institute, 1000 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Washington, D.C.

DETAILS & REGISTRATION

America has developed its own deceniralized and pluralist approach to adoption, with a
wide variely of both private and public actors helping mailch children with the families they
need along several paths: adoption of older children in public care, including the foster-fo-
adopt path; adoption of newborns, and international adoption. But services for children in
public care have been swept up in controversy over what if any role is appropriate for
religious and other agencies that decline to work with gay parents or that give preference
o cobelievers. The rate of international adoption, once halled as a success, has plunged in
recent years. Meanwhile, the domestic foster care system has long been beset by policy
challenges.

How can government policy best avoid placing obstacles in the way of finding permanent
homas for children? Are there ways to raspond to legitimate concerns about international
adoption, such as official corruption, that do not simply close down that process? Whatis
the role of plurslism, and can groups with differing objectives and fundamental premises
work side by side?

Cato’s half-day conference, featuring keynoie speaker Elizabeth Bartholet, a Harvard law
professor and noled adoption expert, will air a variely of informed views. Topics will include
the conflict between LGET advocates and some conservative religious agencies overthe
{atier's participation in state child placement systems; sources and possible sclutions of the
crisis in internationatl adoption; and the proper role and practical effect of birth mother
choice.

Panel 1: Anti-Discrimination Wars
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» Stephanie Barclay, Assistant Professor, J. Reuben Clarke School of Law,
Brigham Young University

» Sarah Warbelow, Legal Director, Human Rights Campaign

s Waller Olson, Senior Fellow, Cato Institute, Robert A Lavy Center for
Constitutional Studias

»  Robin Fretwell Wilson, Roger and Stephany Joslin Professor of Law, University of
{linois College of Law

» Rabbi David Saperstein, Senior Advisor for Policy and Strategy, The Union for
Reform Judaism; Director Emeritus, Religious Action Center of Reform Judaism

Keynote Address

» Elizabeth Bartholet Morris Wassersiein Public Interest Professor of Law, Harvard
Law School, Faculty Director, Child Advocacy Program

Panel 2: When Policy Stands in the Way of Adoption

» Margaret Brinig, Fritz Duda Family Chair in Law, Notre Dame School of Law

s Mark Montgomery, Profassor of Enterprise and Leadership, Grinnell College;
coauthor, Saving International Adoption: An Argument from Economics and
Fersonal Experience

e irene Powell, Professor of Economics, Grinnell College; coauthor, Saving
international Adoption: An Argument from Economics and Personal Experience

e Ryan Hanlon, Vice President of Education, Research, and Constifuent Services,
National Council for Adoption

This Cato Conference and reception is free of charge.

To register {0 attend this event, click the bution below and then submit the secure web
form by 2:30PM EDT on Wednesday, July 18, 2018, if you have any questions periaining
to registration, you may e-mail evenisgioato.org,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00040335-00003



Hyou can’t attend the event in
person, watch it live online and join
the convarsation on Twitter using
#atoddopiion.

Follow @CatoBEvents on Twitter Io get
future event updates, live sreams, and
videos from the Cale Institute.
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Message

From: Amandine Muskus [amuskus@globalautomakers.org]
Sent: 10/31/2017 1:11:31 AM
To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de95a913297f353745-Beck, Nancyl;
Daniel.Selke@mbusa.com

CC: Schmit, Ryan [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7077ecbac4914a00ad465398f92bbe78-Schmit, Ryan]; Hanley, Mary
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58e0d3d52d424d45ae88e4386ae4f8dd-Hanley, Mary]; Pierce, Alison
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=036313052e20472¢ca55f7733de62f969-APierce]; Tanman, Arman
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b498ee3e7881463fb147c5aab56060e7-Tanman, Arman]

Subject: Re: Invitation to Present at 2018 SAE Government and Industry Meeting

Hi Nancy and Alison,

Thank you for getting back to us. I would be very happy to have someone who you would identify from Jeff’s
office.

Alison, what is the best number to reach you at and time to call tomorrow so we can discuss?
Thank you all in advance.

Kind Regards,

Amandine Muskus

Global Automakers

Sent using OWA for iPhone

From: Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 6:19:28 PM

To: Daniel.Selke@mbusa.com

Cc: Schmit, Ryan; Amandine Muskus; Hanley, Mary; Pierce, Alison; Tanman, Arman
Subject: RE: Invitation to Present at 2018 SAE Government and Industry Meeting

Dan,

Thanks for the further details. We've discussed this request internally and the thought is that it would likely be most
helpful to your audience if we have someone provide a more “nuts and bolts” type technical presentation. Alison Pierce,
cc’d above is the best point of contact and she can work with our OPPT Office Director, Jeff Morris, to help identify the
right person from Jeff’'s team.

The hope is that this will work best for your audience, as we do want to keep them engaged and working along with us
as we implement the new legislation.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Nancy
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Nancy B. Beck, Ph.D., DABT
Deputy Assistant Administrator, OCSPP
P: 202-564-1273

bhack rnanoy@ispa.gov

From: Daniel.Selke@mbusa.com [mailto:Daniel.Selke@mbusa.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 11:37 AM

To: Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov>

Cc: Schmit, Ryan <schmit.ryan@epa.gov>; amuskus@globalautomakers.org
Subject: RE: Invitation to Present at 2018 SAE Government and Industry Meeting
Importance: High

Hi Nancy:
Thank you for your E-mail and gquick reply. Please accept my sincerest apologizes for the lateness of this response,

Rasically, we have two environmental sessions planned for Thursday morning, January 27, from 8:00 am ~ 10:00 am,
and the second one from 10:15 am — 12:15 pm. Specifically, you are being asked to present during the second session
from 10:15 - 1045 am. We alternate presenters starting with a government person, then someone from the
automotive industry. So far, we have Toyota confirmed o speak immediately after your presentation.

The second session is entitled:
Implementation of LCSA
To meet the needs of the 21st Century a bipartisan Congress passed the Lautenberg Chemical Safety Act (LCSA)
in 2016 to update the regulation of chemicals, modernizing the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA). This
session will reveal the recently finalized framework for implementing this new chemical legislation. This
session will also cover interpretations of new chemicals that affect the automotive industry.

Qur thoughts would be if vou could dedicate vour time to discuss some of the timely EPA framework in implementing
the new LSCA chemical regulations; such as prioritization, and/or risk evaluation, which could include interpretations of
new chemicals {e.g., Section 5}, etc. We are trying to find another FPA individual to discuss the “inventory reset” where
the deadline is in early February 2018,

50, there will e a total of four individuals separately presenting within gach 30 minute time periods. After many years
in planning these sessions, we find it helpful if each presenter tries to prepare about 15-20 slides and speaks for about
22-25 minutes. Then, we have a short Q&A of about 5-8 minutes which agllows the audience time to ask guestions, and
start a guick dialogue. Based upon your presentation, we would ask vou to draft 1-3 Q&As that you would like us
{Amandine & myself) to ask you after your presentation to ‘break the ice” and get the audience engaged. We have been
very successtul over the last 25+ years on other environmental topics for this joint government-industry meetings, and
ook forward to hearing back from you,

Please let us know if you are interested, and/or if we can answer any additional questions, please do not hesitate to et
me know. Once you can confirm, then we will send yvou a formal invitation with all the specifics; e.g., day, time, etc. and
we would need the title of your presentation. But, if yvou would like to discuss further, please let me know, and we can

have a quick call if vou would like.

We look forward to hearing back from vou.

Best regards,

Dan Selke

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00040783-00002



Safety Engineer

Vehicle Compliance & Analysis Dept.

Mercedes-Benz USA, LLC
13470 International Parkway
Jacksorville, FL 32218

Office:
Mabile: Ex' 6

E-mail: SelkeD@mbusa.com

From: Beck, Nancy [mailto:Beck Nancy@epa.zov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:27 PM

To: Amandine Muskus <grmuskus@globalautomakers.ore>

Cc: Selke, Daniel (171) <Danigl Selke@mbusa.com>; Schmit, Ryan <schmitryan@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Invitation to Present at 2018 SAE Government and Industry Meeting

Amandine,
Thank you for thinking of us. Can you please provide a few more details related to the panel. For instance, who will be
on the panel, what specific TSCA topics would you like to cover, who and how large is the audience, etc.

Many thanks,
Nancy

Nancy B. Beck, Ph.D., DABT
Deputy Assistant Administrator, OCSPP

P:
M

Ex. 6

o~

beck nancy@ena. poy

From: Amandine Muskus [msiitoamuskus@globalautomakers.orz)

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Beck, Nancy <Beck Nancy@epa gov>

Cc: Danisl Selke@mbusa.com

Subject: Invitation to Present at 2018 SAE Government and Industry Meeting

Importance: High

Dear Nancy,

| wanted to take an opportunity to reach out to you today to invite you to speak at the 2018 SAE Government and
Industry meeting here in Washington, DC. Each year SAE organizes this conference in conjunction with the Washington
Auto Show to bring together though leaders from both government and industry to share ideas and collaborate on best
practices. As an organizer on the panel for TSCA, | would personally like to extend you an invitation to speak on our
panel on “Implementing new chemical regulations under LSCA.” The event will take place on the morning of January 25,

2018 at the DC Convention Center.

Last year, Mark Pollins, Director for Water Enforcement (OCE) spoke to the group and Emma Lavoie (NCEA) has also
given presentations in the past. We are happy to provide a letter of explanation for the approvals process. Further, |
would like to note that all SAE conference sessions are off the record to create an opportunity for industry and the

government to really understand the impacts of regulations on both sides.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA
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The conference is free with your government ID and is here in Washington, DC. Additionally, SAE provides a free pass to
the auto show if that is of interest to you.

Please do not hesitate to reach out with further questions. | hope we can count on your presentation during this panel.

Best,
Amandine Muskus
Manager, Environment & Energy
Association of Global Automakers, Inc. {Global Automakers)
1050 K Street, NW, Suite 650
Washington, DC 20001
(direct)

Ex.6 /"

amuskusi@globalautomakers.org

GlobalAutomakers

This e-mail is intended for the sole and exclusive use of Global Automakers, its member companies and their employees. Distribution
or forwarding of these materials to any other person or entity is strictly prohibited, absent prior consent of Global Automakers.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00040783-00004



Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 7/11/2018 5:06:50 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Plea Bargaining: Good Policy or Good Riddance? | Policy Forum | july 19, 2018

The Cato Institute invites you to a Policy Forum on Thursday, July 19, 2018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00040807-00001



lea Bargaining: Goo

*olicy or Good lance?

featuring
Hon. Joseph R, Goodwin, U.S. District Judge for the
Southern District of West Virginia

Scott H. Greenfisld, Attorney and Counselor at Law,
New York City

Prof. Suja Thomas, Peer and Sarah Pedersen Professor
of Law, University of lilinois College of Law

moderated by
Clark Neily, Vice President for Criminal Justice, Calo
institute

REVP to the Event

Today, more than 95 percent of criminal convictions in
the United States are obtained through plea bargains. As
the Supreme Court observed in 2012, “criminal justice
today is for the most part a system of pleas, not a system
of trials.” Compared with jury trials, plea bargains are
efficient and inexpensive, and they free up rescources that
might otherwise be devoted to securing convictions in
cases where the defendant's guilt is not seriously in
doubt.

But plea bargaining has a dark side as well. Given the
imbalance of resources between prosecutors and most
defendants, together with the array of tools that
prosacutors can bring to bear in any given case, such as
mandatory minimum seniences, charge-stacking, and
witness inducerments, it is fair to ask how many guilly
pleas are truly voluntary. A growing body of evidence
suggests that false confessions may not be nearly as rare
as we would hope, and indeed the specter of coercion

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5

EVENT INFORMATION

Date: July 19, 2018

Time: 12:00PM - 1.30PM
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

ED_002061_00040807-00002



casis a shadow over the entire ples-bargaining process. Twitter {o get future event
updafes, live streams, and
Finally, there is the question of citizen participation in the videos from the Cato
criminal justice system, which Judge Joseph Goodwin of Institute.
the U.5. District Court for the Scuthern District of West
Virginia cited repeatedly in a trio of decisions, culminating
inn the announcement that he will no longer accept plea
agresments except when there are truly exenuating,
case-spacific circumstances. Our panslists will discuss
the pros and cons of that policy and consider what the
effect might be on America’s criminal justice systerm—
and the fate of individual defendants—if other judges
hegan adopting it as well

Additional Events:

To Err is Human
July 12, 2018 « Washington, DC

Solomon's Becree: Conflicts in Adoption and Child Flacement Policy
July 18, 2018 « Washinglon, DC

Cato University: College of History and Philosophy
August 2-4, 2018 - San Diego, CA

17th Annual Sonstitution Bay
September 17, 2018 - Washington, DC

Cato University: College of Economics
October 25-27, 2018 » Bosion, MA

[More events]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 7/6/2018 6:35:03 PM

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00040869-00001



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

Welcoming Remarks
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» Walter Olson, Senior Fellow, Cato Institute, Robert A Levy Center for
Constitutional Studies

Panel 1: Anti-Discrimination Wars

» Stephanie Barclay, Assistant Professor, J. Reuben Clarke School of Law,
Brigham Young Universily; formerly Legal Counsel, Backet Fund for Religious
Liberty

s  Sarah Warbelow, Legal Director, Human Rights Campaign

e Waller Olson, Senior Fellow, Calo Institute, Robert A, Levy Center for
Constitutional Studies

e Robin Fretwell Wilson, Roger and Stephany Joslin Professor of Law, University of
filinois College of Law

e Rabbi David Saperstein, Senior Advisor for Policy and Strategy, The Union for
Reform Judaism; Director Emeritus, Religious Action Center of Reform Judaism

Keynote Address

s Elizabeth Bartholet Mormis Wassersiein Public Interest Professor of Law, Harvard
Law School;, Faculty Director, Child Advocacy Program

Panel 2: When Policy Stands in the Way of Adoption

e Margaret Brinig, Fritz Duda Family Chair in Law, Notre Dame School of Law

= Mark Montgomery, Professor of Enterprise and Leadership, Grinnell College;
coauthor, Saving Infernational Adoption: An Argument from Economics and
Personal Experience

s irene Powell, Professor of Economics, Grinnell College; coauthor, Saving
international Adoption: An Argument from Economics and Personal Experience

» Ryan Hanlon, Vice President of Education, Research, and Constiluent Services,
MNational Council for Adoption

This Cato Conference and reception is free of charge.

To register to attend this event, click the bution below and then submit the secure web
form by 2:30PM EDT on Wednesday, July 18, 2018, If vou have any questions pertaining
o registration, you may e-mail eventsgheato.org.
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Hyou can’t attend the event in
person, watch it live online and join
the conversation on Twitler using
#Camadoption,

Follow BCatoEvents on Twitfer to gef
future event updates, five sireams, and
viddeos from the Cato Institufe,
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 7/6/2018 1:08:25 PM

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
of Law, lllincis College of Law

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

ED_002061_00041266-00002



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
effect might be on America’s criminal justice system—
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

Sent: 8/10/2018 7:44:20 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Tomorrow 3.0: Transaction Costs and the Sharing Economy | August 17, 2018

TThe Cato Institute invites you to a Cato Daily Podeast Live Recording

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00041626-00001



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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00041626-00003



Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00041626-00004



Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 7/5/2018 7:19:44 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: To Err Is Human | Film Screening | July 12, 2018

The Cato Instifute invites you to a Film Screening on Thursday, July 12, 2018

To Err s .

EVENT INFORMATION
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followed by commentary featuring
Mike Eisenberg, Director, To Err /s Human

Carolyn M. Clancy, MD, Executive in Charge, Velerans
Health Administration

David A. Hyman, MD, Professor of Law, Georgetown
University; Adiunct Scholar, Cato Institute;
Coauthor, Qvercharged

Michael F. Cannon, Direclor of Health Policy Studiss,
Cato Institute

REVP to the Event

To Err Is Human is an in-depth documentary about
medical mistakes and those working behind the scenes o
create a new age of patient safely. Through interviews
with leaders in health care, foctage of real-world efforis
leading to safer care, and one individual's compelling
journgy from victim to empowered patient advocals, the
film provides a unique ook at our health care systeny's
ongoing fight against preventable harm. Join us fora
special private screening of the documentary.

Only the commentary of this event will be live
streamed online. To view the film, you must attend in
person.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5

Date: July 12, 2018

Time: 5:00PM - 7:15PM
{Reception to follow)

Cost: Free of charge

Location: Calo Institute
1000 Massachusetts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001 {map)

if vou can't make it to the
event, watch it Live Gnline
and join the conversation on
Twitter using #CatoEvents.

Folflow @Latolvents on
Twitter to gef future event
updafes, live sireams, and
videos fromn the Cafo
Institute.
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Additional Events:

Flea Bargaining: Good Policy or Good Riddance?
July 18, 2018 - Washington, DO

Solomon's Becres: Conflicts in Adoption and Child Placement Policy
July 18, 2018 - Washington, DO

Cato University: College of History and Philosophy
August 2-4, 2018 « San Diego, CA

17th Annual Constitution Bay
September 17, 2018 « Washington, DC

Cato University: College of Economics
Ootober 25-27, 2018 « Boston, MA

More events]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 7/5/2018 4:31:26 PM

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

ED_002061_00041716-00002



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

Sent: 8/28/2017 2:15:03 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

CC: Daniel.Selke@mbusa.com

Subject: Invitation to Present at 2018 SAE Government and industry Meeting

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

Association of Global Automakers, Inc. (Global Automakers)
1050 K Street, NW, Suite 650

Washington, DC 20001

E 6 (direct)
X. {main)
smuskusfsichalautomakers.org

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

From: Stacy Tatman [STatman®@autoalliance.org]

Sent: 6/19/2017 2:33:12 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: RE: Thank you for meeting with us!

Hi Nancy,

Yes, that is correct. T don't have access to it either. But I wanted to show vou as much as T could. At the
meeting, 1t was suggested that it might be helpful to have a webinar on IMDES and GADSL. Twould be happy to

look into faciittating that.

Please let me know if vou have any other questions or need more info.
Thanks!

Best Regards,

Ntacy

Stacy Tatman, MS, JD

Drrector of Environmental Affairs

Alliance of Automobile Manutacturers

803 Tth Streef, N.W.
Washington, DC 20001

P
o EX.6

This e-mail message is intended only for the mdividual(s) to which it is addressed. This e-mail may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It vou are not the
itended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
commurication is strictly prohibited. i vou received this e-mail by accident, please notity the sender
immediately and destroy this e-mail and all copies of it

ALLIANCE OF AUTOMOBILE MANUFAUTIRERS
803 7% Street, NW Man Phone: 202-326-5500

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20001

AUTE BLLtaRLY

From: Beck, Nancy [mailto:Beck.Nancy@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Stacy Tatman <STatman@autoalliance.org>
Subject: RE: Thank you for meeting with us!

Thank you Stacy!

So | just clicked on the IMDS link—but unless I'm a supplier or sub-supplier, there is no way for me to access it/login. Is
that correct?

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00043359-00001



Regards,
Nancy

Nancy B. Beck, Ph.D., DABT
Deputy Assistant Administrator, OCSPP
P:202-564-1273

M:i Ex. 6

From: Stacy Tatman [mailto:STatman®autoalliance.org]

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 10:01 AM

To: Beck, Nancy <Beck.Nancy@epa.gov>; Schmit, Ryan <schmit.ryan@epa.gov>; Morris, Jeff <Morris. Jeff@epa.gov>;
Henry, Tala <Henry. Tala@epa.gov>; Doa, Maria <Doa.Maria@epa.gov>; Cleland-Hamnett, Wendy <Cleland-
Hamnett. Wendv@epa.gov>; Canavan, Sheila <Canavan.Sheila@epa.gov>

Subject: Thank you for meeting with us!

Dear Ms. Cleland-Hamnett, Ms. Beck, Ms. Canavan, and Ms. Henry:

Thank you all very much for taking the time to meet with us yesterday to allow us the opportunity to share
automakers' unique concerns regarding substance regulations. We found the meeting to be very positive and
informative, and we look forward to continuing discussions with you in the near future.

Attached, please find the electronic version of the presentation we provided yesterday.

Here is a link the CVMA program:

Here is a link to GADSL:
http://'www gadsl org/

Here is a link to IMDS:
http://www.mdsystem.com/imdsnt/startpage/index_ isp

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Thanks!

Best Regards,

Stacy

Stacy Tatman, MS, JD

Director of Environmental Affairs
Alliance of Automobile Manufacturers
803 7th Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20001

o EX. 6

statman{@autoalliance.org
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 6/22/2018 6:48:36 PM

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00043942-00001



followed by commentary featuring
Carolyn M. Clancy, MD, Executive in Charge, Velerans
Health Adminisiration

David A, Hyman, Professor of Law, Georgetown
University; Adjunct Scholar, Cato Institute;
Coauthor, Qvercharged

Michael F. Cannon, Direclor of Health Policy Studies,
Cato Institute

REVP o the Event

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
journgy from victinm to empowered patient advocate, the
film provides a unique ook at our health care systeny's
ongoing fight against preventable harm. Join us fora
special private screening of the documentary.

Only the commentary of this event will be live
streamed online,

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

ED_002061_00043942-00002



Additional Events:

The Clash of Generations? intergenerational Change and American Forelgn Policy
Views
June 25, 2018 « Washingion, DC

NAACE v. Alabama after 80 Years: Should Associational Privacy Still Be Protected
by the Constitution?
June 28, 2018 « Washington, DC

Flea Bargaining: Good Policy or Good Riddance?
July 19, 2018 » Washington, DC

Cato Universily: College of History and Philosophy
August 2-4, 2018 « San Diego, CA

17th Annual Constitution Bay
September 17, 2018 - Washington, DC

Cato University: College of Economics
Cotober 25-27, 2018 - Boston, MA

[More events]
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Message

From: Amandine Muskus [amuskus@globalautomakers.org]
Sent: 6/16/2017 3:17:18 PM
To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de95a913297f353745-Beck, Nancyl; Morris, leff
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=55c34872e6ead40cab78be910aec63321-Morris, leff]; Henry, Tala
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8bfc0ab17a4a43baa8856541¢70622be-THENRY02]; Doa, Maria
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=99e502a905374b0b890db9b22e18d92e-MDoa02]; Cleland-Hamnett, Wendy
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b84439fcdf02426abd539d8bh6c9ef6f-Cleland-Hamnett, Wendy]; Canavan,
Sheila [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8e5453ba7f3d4582a0eff06ed80a5e79-Canavan, Sheila]

CC: Charles Haake [chaake@globalautomakers.org]; Julia Rege [JRege@globalautomakers.org]

Subject: Thank you for your time

Dear Ms. Cleland-Hamnett, Ms. Beck, Ms. Canavan, and Ms. Henry:

Thank you again for taking the time to meet with us yesterday to discuss the unique perspective and concerns on
substance regulations. We would like to continue the discussion with all of you and to be able to continue to provide
information as required.

We remain available to you for additional questions, concerns or inquiries.

Best,
Amandine Muskus
Manager, Environment & Energy
Association of Global Automakers, Inc. (Global Automakers)
1050 K Street, NW, Suite 650
Washington, DC 20001
direct)

Ex.6 ..

amushus@eiohalautomakers.or

GlobalAutomakers

This e-mail is intended for the sole and exclusive use of Global Automakers, its member companies and their employees. Distribution
or forwarding of these materials to any other person or entity is strictly prohibited, absent prior consent of Global Automakers.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00043967-00001



Message

From: Stacy Tatman [STatman®@autoalliance.org]
Sent: 6/16/2017 2:00:56 PM
To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de95a913297f353745-Beck, Nancyl; Schmit, Ryan
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7077ecbac4914a00ad465398f92bbe78-Schmit, Ryan]; Morris, Jeff
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=99e502a905374b0b830db9b22e18d92e-MDoa02]; Cleland-Hamnett, Wendy
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b84439fcdf02426abd539d8bh6c9ef6f-Cleland-Hamnett, Wendy]; Canavan,
Sheila [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8e5453ba7f3d4582a0eff06ed80a5e79-Canavan, Sheila]

Subject: Thank you for meeting with us!

Attachments: 2017-06-15 EPA Meeting Presentation FINAL.pptx

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

Here 1s a link the CVMA program:

Here is a link to GADSL.:
http://www.gadsl.org/

Here is a link to IMDS:
http://www.mdsystem.com/imdsnt/startpage/index isp

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

o Ex.6

statman(@autoalliance.org
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 6/7/2018 2:20:30 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Policy Forum: The Clash of Generations? Intergenerational Change and American Foreign Policy Views, June 25, 2018

The Cato institute inviles you to a Policy Forum on Monday, June 25, 2018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00044103-00001



The Clash of
Intergenerational Change

enerations?

American Foreign

*olicy Views

featuring
Dina Smeltz, Senior Fellow, Chicago Council on Global
Affairs

Wil Ruger, Vice President of Research and Policy,
Charles Koch Institute

Trevor Thrall, Senior Fellow, Cato Institute and
Associate Professor, Schar School of Policy and
Government, George Mason University

HESVP 1o the svent

Since World War i, the Uniled Siates has maintained an
active forsign policy agenda, deeply engaged in both the
sconomic and military domains. Many observers over the
past faw years, however, have voiced doubts about
public support for the critical pillars of American
intemationalism. Many have worried, in particular, about
whether younger Americans will belisve it worthwhile to
take up the mantle of global leadership.

A new report from the Chicagoe Council on Global Affairs,
the Charles Koch Instifute, and Cato scholars Trevor
Thrall and Erk Goepner analyzes a wide range of survey
data collected by the Chicago Council since 1874, The
report finds that each generation from the silent
generation onward entered adulthcod less supportive of
expansive American internationalism. More recent
generations also express lower support for militanized
approaches o achieve foreign policy goals.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5

EVENT INFORMATION

Date: June 25, 2018

Time: 11:00AM - 12:30PM
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

ED_002061_00044103-00002



Twilier fo get fulure eveni

In this special Cato policy forum, the authors will present updates, live streams, and
their findings and will participale in a lively discussion on videos from the Cato
the impact that generational differences may have on Institute.

U.S. foreign policy.

Additional Events:

Svercharged: Why dmericans Pay Too Much for Health Care
June 8, 2018 » §:00AM to 1.00PM

Private Philanthropy and Immigrant Dreamers
June 13, 2018 - 5:30PM 10 6:30FPM

#CatoDigital-Met Neutrality, 8ix Months Later
June 14, 2018 « 8:00PM fo 7:00PM

Withiam Howard Taft: The Last Constitutiona! Presidency?
June 15, 2018 - 12:00PM {0 1:.30PM

NAACE v, Alabama after 68 Years: Should Associational Privacy 5t Be Protected
by the Constitution?
June 28, 2018 - 12:00PM {0 1.30PM

More events]

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00044103-00003
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 6/25/2018 7:12:57 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Conference - Solomon's Decree: Conflicts in Adoption and Child Placement Policy, July 19, 2018

The Cato Institute invites you to a Conference

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00044114-00001



Thursday, July 18, 2018 » 2:30PM ~ 6:00PM EDT
Cato Institute, 1000 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Washington, D.C.

America has developed s own decentralized and pluralist approach o adoption, with a
wide variety of both private and public aciors helping maitch children with the families they
need along several paths: adoption of older children in public carg, including the foster-to-
adopt path; adoption of newborns; and international adoption. But services for children in
public care have been sweapt up in controversy over what if any role is appropriate for
religious and other agencies that decline {o work with gay parenis or that give preference
to cobeligvers. The rate of intermational adoption, once hailed as a success, has plunged in
recent years. Meanwhile, the domestic foster care system has long been beset by policy
challengss.

How can government policy best avoid placing obstacles in the way of finding permanent
homes for children? Are there ways to respond to lsgitimate concerns about international
adoption, such as official corruption, that do not simply close down that process? What is
the role of pluralism, and can groups with differing objsclives and fundamental premises
work side by side?

Cato’s half-day conference, featuring keynote speaker Elizabeth Bartholet, a Harvard law
professor and noted adoption expert, will air a variety of informed views. Topics will include
the conflict between LGEBT advocaies and some conservative religious agencies over the
latter's participation in state child placement systems; sources and possible solutions of the
crisis in international adoption; and the proper role and practical effect of birth mother
choice.

Welcoming Remarks

s Waller Olson, Senior Fellow, Cato Institute, Robert A, Lavy Center for
Constitutional Studies

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00044114-00002



Panel 1: Panel 1: Anti-Discorimination Wars

« Stephanie Barclay, Assistant Professor, J. Reuben Clarke School of Law,
Brigham Young University, formerly Legal Counsel, Becket Fund for Religious
Liberty

» Sarah Warbelow, Legal Director, Human Rights Campaign

s Waller Olson, Senior Fellow, Cato Institute, Robert A, Lavy Center for
Constitutional Studias

» Robin Fretwell Wilson, Roger and Stephany Joslin Professer of Law, University of
filinois College of Law

Keynote Address

+ Elizabeth Bartholet, Morris Wassersiein Public Interest Professor of Law, Harvard
Law School, Faculty Director, Child Advocacy Program

Panel 2: When Policy Stands in the Way of Adoption

» Margaret Brinig, Fritz Duda Family Chair in Law, Notre Dame School of Law

e Mark Montgomery, Professor of Enterprise and Leadership, Grinnell College;
coauthor, Saving Infernational Adoption: An Argument from Economics and
Fersonal Experience

» lIrene Powell, Professor of Economics, Grinnell College; coauthor, Saving
international Adoption: An Argument from Economics and Personal Experience

e Ryan Hanlon, Vice President of Education, Research, and Constiluent Services,
National Council for Adoption

This Cato Conference and reception is free of charge.

To register {0 attend this event, click the bution below and then submit the secure web
form by 2:30PM EDT on Wednesday, July 18, 2018, if you have any questions pertaining
to registration, you may e-mail events@eato.org.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00044114-00003



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

Sent: 6/22/2018 1:35:20 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: NAACP v. Alabama after 60 Years: Should Associational Privacy Still Be Protected by the Constitution?, June 28, 2018

The Cato Institute invites you 1o a Policy Forum on Thursday, June 28, 2018
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NAACP v. Alabama after 60 Years:
Should Associational Privacy Still
Be Protected by the Constitution?

featuring

Bradiey Smith, Chairman and Founder, Institule for Free

Speech and Josiah H. Blackmore [i/Shirley M. Nault
Professor of Law at Capital University Law School,
Capital University

Lawrence Noble, former General Counsel, Federal
Election Commission

moderated by
John Samples, Vice President, Cato Instifule

HEVP 1o the event

Sixty vears ago, the United States Supreme Court
decided the landmark case of NAACP v. Alabama. In
1856, as part of the civil rights struggle, the state of
Alabama sought the membership lists of the NAACP
chapier in that state. The Court ruled against the state
and discemaed a “vital relationship between freadom to
associate and privacy in one’s associations.” The
decision remains a high point from the civil rights era.
However, many now deny the Court’'s assertion that a
broad right to privacy offers a vital protection for the
freadom o associate and o speak.

Since the decision, the Court has placed few limits on
government’s power to mandate disclosure of political
activities and associations. As the new online era of
speech dawns, the principles at stake in NAACF v,
Alabama remain at the center of public debates. Is the
right to associational privacy recognized in NAACF v.
Alabama still good law? Or should the Court reconsider
the tie between privacy and association? Please join us

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5

EVENT INFORMATION

Date: June 28, 2018

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

ED_002061_00044197-00002



for a vigorous debate that takes this important Twitter {o get future event

anniversary as a starting point for our common future, updates, live streams, and
videos from the Cato
Institute.

Additional Events:

The Clash of Generations? intergenerational Change and American Foreign Policy
Views
Washington, DO « June 25, 2018

Plea Bargaining: Good Policy or Good Riddangce?
Washingion, DC - July 19, 2018

Cato University: College of History and Philosophy
San Diego, CA - August 2-4, 2018

17th Annual Constitution Bay
Washington, DC - September 17, 2018

Cato University: College of Economics
Boston, MA « October 25-27, 2018

{More evenis]
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Message

From: Stacy Tatman [STatman®@autoalliance.org]
Sent: 5/16/2017 1:59:36 PM
To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de95a913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]; Doa, Maria
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=99e5023905374b0b890db9b22e18d92e-MDo0a02]; Morris, Jeff
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=55c34872eb6ead0cab78be910aec63321-Morris, leff]

CC: Schmit, Ryan [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7077ecbac4914a00ad465398f92bbe78-Schmit, Ryan]
Subject: RE: Availability for meeting to discuss LCSA implementation?

Thank you! 1 appreciate vour help and quick response. ook forward to talking with you
Best Regards,
Ntacy

Stacy Tatman, MS, JD

Drirecior of Environmental Aflairs
Allignce of Automobile Manufacturers
803 Tth Streef, N.W.

Washington, DC 20001

Phi
-1 Ex.6

This e-mail message is intended only for the mdividual(s) to which it is addressed. This e-mail may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. It vou are not the
itended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissenunation, distribution or copying of this
commurication is strictly prohibited. i vou received this e-mail by accident, please notity the sender
immediately and destroy this e-mail and all copies of it

ALLIANCE OF AUTOMOBILE MANUFACUTURERS

803 7% Street, NW Main Phone: 202-326-5500
Suite 300
Washington, DC 20001

From: Beck, Nancy [mailto:Beck.Nancy@epa.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 7:41 PM

To: Stacy Tatman <STatman@autoalliance.org>; Doa, Maria <Doa.Maria@epa.gov>; Morris, Jeff <Morris. Jeff@epa.gov>
Cc: Schmit, Ryan <schmit.ryan@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Availability for meeting to discuss LCSA implementation?

Stacy,
We should be able to find a time that works. I've asked Ryan Schmit to work with you and our scheduler, Gloria, to help

set this up.

Regards,
Nancy
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Nancy B. Beck, Ph.D., DABT
Deputy Assistant Administrator, OCSPP

beck.nancy@epa.eov

From: Stacy Tatman [mailto:STatman®@autealliance.orgl

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 12:17 PM

To: Beck, Nancy <Bech.Nancy@epa.gov>; Doa, Maria <Doa.Maria@epa.gov>; Morris, Jeff <Morris Jeff@epagow>
Subject: Availability for meeting to discuss LCSA implementation?

Importance: High

Dear Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator Beck, Director Doa, and Director Morris:

[am writing on behalf of the Alliance of Automobile Manufacturers (Aute Alliance), a trade association
representing twelve manufacturers of cars and light trucks (BMW Group, FUA U, Ford Motor Company,
General Motors Company, Jaguar Land Rover, Mazda, Mercedes-Benz USA, Mitsubishi Motors, Porsche Cars
MNorth Amernica, Tovota, Volkswagen Group of America, and Volvo Cars of North America) to request a
meeting with vou to discuss LCSA implementation.

Do yvou have any availability the week of June 127 [ anticipate limited Auto Alliance member participation in-
person, with the majority of members attending by phone, if possible. 1 look forward to vour response.

Best Regards,
Ntacy

Stacy Tatman, MS, JD

Drirecior of Environmental Aflairs
Allignce of Automobile Manufacturers
803 Tth Streef, N.W.

Washington, DC 20001

Phi
o Ex. 6

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

Sent: 5/30/2018 1:22:27 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Overcharged: Why Americans Pay Too Much for Health Care, June 8

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00044473-00001



Friday, June 8, 2018 » 9:00AM ~ 1:00PM EDT
Cato Institule, 1000 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Washingion, DL.C.

featuring the authors
Charles Silver, University of Texas School of Law
David A. Hyman, Georgetown University

with comments by

Andy Slavitt, United States of Care

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00044473-00002



John E. MeDonough, Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health

moderated by
Elisabeth Rosenthal, Kaiser Health News

VWhy is America’s health care system so dysfunclional and sxpensive? Why do
hospitalized patients receive bills laden with inflated charges that come out of the blue from
out-of-network providers, or that demand payment for services that weren’t delivered? Why
do we pay $600 for EpiPens that contain a dollar's worth of medicine? Why is more than

$1 trillion—aone out of every three dollars that passes through the systerm-—iost to fraud,
wasted on services that don’t help patients, or otherwise misspent?

in a new book published by the Cato Instilute, Owvercharged, Why Americans Pay Too
Much for Health Care, Cato adjunct scholars Charles Silver and David Hyman answer
these questions. Overcharged shows how government replaces competition and consumer
choice with monopolies and third-parly payment, making America’s health care system as
expensive as possible.

Al this special book conference, the authors, joined by
other national health care experis, will lay bare the root
causes of our health care system’s ilis and show how
the heaith care secior will become more efficient and
pro-consumer when i is subjected to the competitive
forces that apply 1o the rest of the economy. Prices will
fall, guality will improve, and medicine will become more
patient-friendly when consumers taks control of their
health care dollars and exert pressure from below.

To sse how this transformation will work, please join us
in person or onling 1o lgam about the polent "medicing”
Overcharged prescribas.

This Cato Conference is free of charge.
To register {0 attend this event, click the bution below and then submit the secure web
form by noon EDT on Thursday, June 7, 2018. if you have any questions periaining to
regisiration, you may e-mail svenis@@oato.org.
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Hyou can’t attend the event in
person, watch it live online and join
the convarsation on Twitter using
#dverchargedBook,

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

Sent: 6/19/2018 4:16:15 PM

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00044518-00001



EVENT INFORMATION

lea Bargaining: Goo

- t :

*olicy or Gooc lance?
Date: July 18, 2018

featuring

Hon. Joseph R, Goodwin, U.S. District Judge for the

Southern District of West Virginia

Scott H. Greenfield, Attorney and Counselor at Law, Time: 12:00PM - 1:30PM
New York City {Luncheon io follow)

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
REVE {0 the event Washington, DC 20001 {map)

Today, more than 95 percent of criminal convictions in
the United States are oblained through plea bargains. As
the Supreme Court observed in 2012, “criminal justice
today is for the most part a system of pleas, not a system
of trials.” Compared with jury trials, plea bargains are
efficient and inexpensive, and they free up resources that
might otherwise be devoted to securing convictions in
cases where the defendant’s guilt is not sericusly in
doubt.

But plea bargaining has a dark side as well. Given the
imbalance of resources between prosecutors and most
defendants, together with the array of tools that
prosecutors can bring to bear in any given case, such as

mandatory minimum sentences, charge-stacking, and If you can't make it fo the
witness inducements, it is fair to ask how many guilty event, watch it Live Online
pleas are truly voluntary. A growing body of evidence and join the conversation on
suggests that false confessions may not be nearly as rare Twitter using #CatoEvents.

as we would hope, and indeed the specter of coercion

casts a shadow over the entire plea-bargaining process. Foliow @Catokvents on

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00044518-00002



Twilier fo get fulure eveni

Finally, there is the question of citizen participation in the updates, live streams, and
criminal justice system, which Judge Joseph Goodwin of videos from the Cato
the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of West Institute.

Virginia cited repsatedly in a trio of decisions, culminating
in the announcement that he will no longer accept plea
agreements except when there are truly exdsnuating,
case-specific circumstances. Our panelists will discuss
the pros and cons of that policy and consider what the
effect might be on America’s criminal justice system—
and the fate of individual defendants—if other judges
began adopting it as well

Additional Events:

The Clash of Generations? intergenerational Change and American Foreign Policy
Views
June 25, 2018 » Washington, DC

NAACE v, Alabama after 68 Years: Should Associational Privacy Still Be Protected
by the Constitution?
June 28, 2018 - Washington, DC

Cato University: College of History and Philosophy
August 2-4, 2018 » San Diego, CA

17th Annual Constitution Bay
September 17, 2018 « Washington, DC

Cato University: College of Economics
October 25-27, 2018 - Boston, MA

{More evenis]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 6/1/2018 8:31:55 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Policy Forum: Private Philanthropy and Immigrant Dreamers, June 13, 2018

The Cato Institute invites you to a Policy Forum on Wednesday, June 13, 2018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00044617-00001



vigrant Dreamers

featuring

Donald E. Graham, Philanthropist

moderated by
David Bier, Immigration Policy Analyst, Cate Institule

REVE {0 the event

The private sector is siepping up 1o help young immigrant
Dreamers while Congress continues to debale their
future. Few Americans have done more than Donsld
Graham, the chairman of the board of Graham Holdings
Company and former publisher of the Washington Fost.
Mr. Graham cofounded Theliream.Us o fund college
scholarships for hundreds of Dreamers, and he recently
received significant donations to expand the program o
thousands more. Graham will discuss the success of his
initiative, his future plans, and his views on immigration
policy and philanthropy. Marisela Tobar and Sadhana
Singh, two Dreamers who graduated from Trinily
Washington University this year afler receiving
scholarships from his foundation, will share their
perspectives on how his program changed their lives,
their hopes for the future, and what barriers they still face
o attaining the American dream.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5

EVENT INFORMATION

Date: June 13, 2018

Time: 5.30PM - 8:30PM
{Reception to follow)

Cost: Free of charge

Location: Cato Institute
1000 Massachuselts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001 {map)

if vou can’t make it to the
event, watch it Live Onding
and join the conversalion on
Twitter using
FCatofmmigration.

ED_002061_00044617-00002



Follow @CatoEvents on
Twilier fo get fulure eveni
updates, live streams, and
videos from the Cafo
institute,

Additional Events:

Svercharged: Why dmericans Pay Too Much for Health Care
June 8, 2018 - Washington, DC

#CatoDighal--Net Neutrality, Six Months Later
June 14, 2018 - Washington, DC

Withiam Howard Taft: The Last Constitutiona! Presidency?
June 15, 2018 - Washington, DC

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

Sent: 6/18/2018 6:10:23 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: The Clash of Generations? Intergenerational Change and American Foreign Policy Views | Policy Forum | June 25,
2018

The Cato Institute invites you 1o a Policy Forum on Monday, June 28, 2018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00044739-00001



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

REVE {0 the avent

Since World War 1, the Uniled States has maintained an
active foreign policy agenda, deeply engaged in both the
economic and military domains. Many cbservers over the
past few vears, however, have voiced doubis about
public support for the critical pillars of American
internationalism. Many have worried, in particular, about
whether younger Americans will believe it worthwhile to
take up the mantle of global leadership.

A new report from the Chicage Councll on Global Affairs,
the Charles Koch Institute, and Cato scholars Trevor
Thrall and Erik Goepner analyzes a wide range of survey
data collected by the Chicago Council since 1974, The
report finds that each gengration from the silent

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

ED_002061_00044739-00002



generation onward entered adulthood less supportive of Twitter {o get future event

expansive American intemationalism. More recent updales, live streams, and
generations also express lower support for militarized videos from the Cato
approaches to achieve foreign policy goals. Institute.

in this special Cato policy forum, the authors will present
their indings and will participate in a lively discussion on
the impact that generational differences may have on
U.S. foreign policy.

Additional Events:

NAACE v. Alabama after 68 Years: Should Associational Privacy St Be Protected
by the Constitution?
June 28, 2018 » Washington, DC

Cato University: College of History and Philosophy
August 2-4, 2018 » San Diego, CA

17th Annual Constitution Bay
September 17, 2018 » Washingion, DC

Cato University: College of Economics
Cctober 25-27, 2018 » Bosion, MA

{More evenis]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 5/14/2018 11:19:33 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Policy Forum: Will Social Media Save Democracy?, May 31, 2018

The Cato Institute invites you to a Policy Forum on Thursday, May 31, 2018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045081-00001



1l Social

Democracy?

edia Save

featuring
Alexandra Woodward, Digital Organizing Director,
Crganizing for Action

Med Ryun, Founder and CEQO, American Majority
George Hawley, Author, Making Sense of the Al-Right

Katie Harbath, Director, Global Politics and Government
Outreach, Facebook

moderated by
Andrew Marantz, Contributing Editor, The New Yorker

REBVE {0 the event

Many critics think social media poses a novel threat to
liberal democracy. Seeking to divide Americans, agents
of the Russian government bought ads on Facebook.
Extrems speech also finds a home on the internet,
fostering conflicts that appear o generate more heat than
light. Governmenis and consumers worry about “faks
news” designed to misinform readers for fun, profit, and
power. And vet social media has made more information
more widely available at less cost than any technology
since the printing press. Less reliant on gatekespers than
traditional media, the new purveyors of news arguably
better satlisfy the diverse preferences of the American
electorate. Following up on the Project on Political
Reform at the Harris School of Public Policy at the
University of Chicago, we will consider the troubles and
triumnphs of the social media platforms that promise to
host American political debate for generations.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5

EVENT INFORMATION

Date: May 31, 2018

Time: 12:00PM - 1.30PM
{Lunch to foliow)

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

ED_002061_00045081-00002



Twilier fo get fulure eveni
updafes, live streams, and
videos from the Cafo
institute,

Additional Events:

The Debasement of Human Rights: How Politics Sabotage the Ideal of Freedom
May 15, 2018 » Washington, DC

Milton Friedman Prize for Advancing Liberty Biennial Dinner
May 17, 2018 » New York, NY

Overcharged: Why Americans Pay Too Much for Health Care
June B8, 2018 - Washington, DC

Cato University: College of History and Philosophy
August 2-4, 2018 » San Diego, CA

{More evenis]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 5/9/2018 1:13:44 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Last Chance to sign up - "Marijuana: An Unbanked Industry,” Film Screening, May 10

Yiew this email in vour browser,

Calo Institule’s Center for Monetary and Financial Alternatives
invites you to a film screening and roundiable

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045086-00001



Thursday, May 10, 2018 « 4:00PM ~ 5:15PM EDT
Cato Institute, 1000 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Washington, D.C,

About the Event

Marijuana is big business in the 29 states that have legalized medical cannabis and in
several mors that have legalized recreational use. However, the federal prohibition on
marijuana prevents banks from serving legitimate marijuana clignis—resulting in billions of
dollars of marijuana-related profits being handled almost exclusively in cash. A new
Federalist Society short documentary, “Medical Marijuana and Money Laundering,” tells
the story. Join us May 10 for a screening followed by a roundtable discussion. We will
explain the laws that creats this peculiar situation, explors the problems it causes, and

hash out some potential solutions.

Schedule

4:00-4:15PM FILM SCREENING

4:15-5:15PM ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSION

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045086-00002



Matt Wood, Director, Film and Photography, The Faderalist Society

Jubie A, Hill, Professor, University of Alabama 3chool of Law

John Hudak, Deputy Director, Center Tfor Effective Public Management, and Senior
Fellow, Governance Studies, Brookings Instiution

Jeffrey Miron, Director, Economic Studies, Calo Institute

George Selgin, Director, Center for Monetary and Financial Alternatives, Cato
institute

5:15-6:00PM RECEPTION

Cato film screenings and receptions are free of charge.
To register {o attend this event, click the bulion below and then submit the secure web
form by 4.00PM EDT on Wednesday, May 8, 2018, if you have any questions perlaining o

registration, you may e-mail svents@@cato.oryg.
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Hyou can’t attend the event in
person, watch it live online and join
the conversation on Twitler using
Eariivanalinbanked.

Follow @CatoEvents on Twitter fo gel
future event updates, five sireams, and
viddeos from the Cato Institufe,
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Follow Cato's CMFA
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Cato Institute » 1000 Massachusetts Ave, NW » Washington, D.C. 20001 « Phone (202} 842 0200
Manage Bubscriptions | Unsubscribe

aok nancyfepa gov why o gef this emall?
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 5/1/2018 1:48:50 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Film Screening - Marijuana: An Unbanked Industry, May 10

Yiew this email in vour browser,

Calo Institule’s Center for Monetary and Financial Alternatives
invites you to a film screening and roundiable

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045156-00001



Thursday, May 10, 2018 « 4:00PM ~ 5:15PM EDT
Cato Institute, 1000 Massachusetls Ave., NW, Washington, D.C.

About the Event

Marijuana is big business in the 29 states that have legalized medical cannabis and in several
miore that have legalized recreational use. However, the federal prohibition on marijuana
prevenis banks from serving legitimate marijuana clients—resulting in billions of doliars of
marijuana-related profits being handied almost exclusively in cash. A new Federalist Socisty
short documentary, "Medical Marijuana and Money Laundering,” tells the story. Join us May 10
for a screening followed by a roundiable discussion. We will explain the laws that create this

peculiar situation, explore the problems it causes, and hash out some potential solutions.

sehedule

4:00-4:15PM FILM SCREENING

4:15-5:15PM ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSION

Matt Wood, Director, Film and Photography, The Federalist Society

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045156-00002



Jubie A, Hill, Professor, University of Alabama School of Law

Sobhn Hudak, Deputy Director, Center for Effective Public Management, and Senior
Fellow, Governance Studies, Brookings Institution

Jeffrey Miron, Director, Economic Studies, Calo Institute

George Selgin, Direclor, Center for Monetary and Financial Altermnatives, Cato
Institute

§:156-6:00PM RECEPTION

egistration

Cato film screenings and receptions are free of charge.

To register to atiend this event, click the button below and then submit the secure web form by
4£:00PM EDT on Wednesday, May 8, 2018, If you have any questions pertaining to registration,
you may e-mail eventsdoato.org.
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Follow Cato’s CMFA
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Cato Institute « 1000 Massachusetts Ave, NW « Washington, D.C. 20001 - Phone (202) 842 0200
Manage Bubscriptions | Unsubscribe

becknanoy@epa gov swhy i § pef this amali?
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 5/24/2018 7:53:42 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Jeffrey Rosen and Doug Ginsburg on presidents and the Constitution, June 15

The Cato Instiute invites vou to a Book Forum on Friday, June 185, 2018,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045259-00001



gw EVENT INFORMATION

*

The Last Constitutional Presidency?

A special discussion of the newly released book Date: June 15, 2018
Witliam MHoward Taft
{(American Presidents Series — Times Books, 2018)

featuring the author Time: 12:00PM - 1:30PM

Jeffrey Rosen, President and CEQ, National {Luncheon to follow)
Constitution Center

with comments by
Hon. Douglas H. Ginsburg, Senior Circuit Judge, United

States Court of Appeals, District of Columbia Cost: Free of charge

moderated by
Gene Healy, Vice President, Calo Institute

Location: Cato Institute
1000 Massachuselts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001 {map)

HEVP 1o the event

Cur 27th president, William Howard Taft, has been
relegated to a historical afterthought, if not a punchiine. if
he’s rememberad at all, i's for his enormous girth and
periodic difficulties with bathiubs. Yet in this slim volume
on our largest president, Jeffrey Rosen argues that Taft
has much to teach us today. Our “most judicial
president,” who later served as Chief Justice of the
Supreme Court, shared the Framers’ conception of the
presidency as a constitutional rather than a popular
office. In his single presidential term and his failed bid for
reclection in the pivolal 1812 race, Taft staunchly
opposed Teddy Roosevelt's “stewardship” theory of the
office, which empowered the president “io do anything
that the needs of the nalion demanded unless such
action was forbidden by the Constitution or the laws.” The
president’s authority, Taft countered, is limited io what
the Constitution and the laws specifically grant, and {o
hold otherwise would lead to an imperial presidency.

Purchase Book
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in his reluctance to rule by executive order or wage war
without Congress — and in his resisiance o popular
passions — Taft serves both as a model of what a
constitutional presidency could be and a reminder of the
challenges facing that model in the modem era.

Please join us on June 15th for a lively discussion of the
Taft legacy and what we can learn from i {oday.

if you can't make if o the even!, watch if Live Online and
join the conversalion on Twiffer using #CatoEvents.

Follow @CatoEvents on Twitter fo gef future event
updates, live streams, and videos from the Calo Inslitufe.

Additional Events:

Wil Social Media Save Democracy?
May 31, 2018 - Washington, DC

Cvarcharged: Why Americans Pay Too Much for Health Care
June & 2018 - Washington, DC

Private Philanthropy and Immigrant Dreamers
June 13, 2018 « Washington, DC

#atolDigital—Net Neutrality, Six Months Later
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

Sent: 8/6/2018 6:53:53 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Borrowed Time: Two Centuries of Booms, Busts, and Bailouts at Citi | September 24

Yiew this email in vour browser,

Calo iInstitule’s Center for Monetary and Financial Alternatives inviles you to a book forum

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045322-00001



Monday, September 24, 2018
4:00PM ~ 5:00PM EDT with reception to follow
Cato Institute, 1000 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Washington, D.C.

featuring the authors
Jarmnes Freerman, Assistant Editor, Editorial Page, Wa# Streel Joumnal

Vern McKinley, Visiting Scholar, The George Washington University Law School

with comments by
Christy Ford Chapin, Associate Professor, Universily of Maryland, Ballimore County;

moderated by
George Selgin, Direclor, Center for Monstary and Financial Alternatives, Calo Institute.

Borrowed Time: Two Centurfes of Booms, Busts, and Ballouts af Citf explores the
alarming, uniold story of Citigroup, ong of the largest financial institutions in the world. The
book follows Cill from its founding as the City Bank of New York in 1812 o its role in the
2008 financial crisis — and s many near-death experiences and government bailouls in

between. Join us for 3 roundtable discussion with the authors.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045322-00002



This book forum is free of charge.
To register {o attend this event, click the button below and then submit the secure web
form by 4.00PM EDT on Friday, September 21, 2018, If you have any questions peraining

to registration, you may e-mail evenisgioato.org,

Hyoucan't attend the event in
person, watch it live online and join
the conversation on Twitfer using
#CatoBEvents.

Foliow @CatoEvents on Twitter o get
future event updates, live streams and
videos from the Calo Instilule.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045322-00003



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

Sent: 5/10/2018 7:36:59 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Conference - Overcharged: Why Americans Pay Too Much for Health Care, June 8

The Cato Institute invites you to a Book Conference

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045504-00001



ny Americans Pay Too Much for Health Care

Friday, June 8, 2018 » 9:00AM ~ 1:00PM EDY
Cato Instiute, 1000 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Washington, D.C.

featuring the authors

Charles Silver

Adiunct Scholar, Cato Instilule; Roy W. and Eugenia C. McDonald Endowed Chair in Civil
Procedure University of Texas School of Law

David A. Hyman

Adiunct Scholar, Cato Institute; Professor of Law, Georgetown University

moderated by

Elisabeth Rosenthal

Editor-in-Chief, Kaiser Heslth News; Author, An American Sickness

Additional speakers to be added soon.

Why is America’s health care system so dysfunctional and expensive? Why do
hospitalized patients receive bills [aden with inflated charges that come out of the blue from
out-of-network providers, or that demand payment for services that weren't delivered? Why
do we pay $600 for EpiPens that contain a dollar's worth of medicine? Why is more than

$1 trillion—aone out of every three dollars that passes through the systerm-—iost to fraud,
wasted on services that don’t help patients, or otherwise misspent?

in a new book published by the Calo Instilule, Overcharged. Why Americans Pay Too
Much for Health Care, Cato adjunct scholars Charles Silver and David Hyman answer
these questions. Overcharged shows how government replaces competition and consumer

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045504-00002



choice with monopolies and third-parly payment, making America’s heslth care system as
gxpensive as possible.

At this special book conference, the authors, joined by
other national health care sxperts, will lay bare the root
causes of our health care systery's ills and show how
the health care sector will become more efficient and
pro-consumer when it is subjected to the competitive
forces that apply 10 the rest of the economy. Prices will
fall, guality will improve, and medicine will become more
patient-friendly when consumers take controf of their
health care dollars and exert pressure from below.

To see how this transformation will work, please join us
in person or online to leam about the potent “medicing”
Overcharged prescribes.

This Cato Conference is free of charge.
To register {o attend this event, click the bution beiow and then submit the secure web
form by noon EDT on Thursday, June 7, 2018, if you have any guestions periaining to
registration, you may e-mail evenis@@calo.org.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045504-00003



Hyou can’t attend the event in
person, watch it live online and join
the convarsation on Twitter using
#latoEvents,

Follow @CatoBEvents on Twitter Io get
future event updates, live sreams, and
videos from the Cale Institute.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045504-00004
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 6/8/2018 6:34:38 PM

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045546-00001



gw EVENT INFORMATION

*

The Last Constitutional Presidency?

A special discussion of the newly released book Date: June 15, 2018
William Howard Taft
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
tene Healy, Vice President, Calo Institute

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
he's remembered at all, if's for his enormous girth and
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
presidency as a constitutional rather than 2 popular
office. In his single presidential tarm and his failed bid for
reclection in the pivolal 1812 race, Taft staunchly
opposad Teddy Roosevell's “stewardship” theory of the
office, which empowerad the president “{o do anything
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
hold otherwise would lead {o an imperial presidency.

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
challenges facing that model in the modern era.

Please join us on June 15th for a lively discussion of the
Taft legacy and what we can learn from i {oday.

if you can't make if fo the even!, watch if Live Online and
join the conversation on Twiffer using #CatoEvents.

Follow gbCatoEvents on Twitter fo gef future event
updates, live streams, and videos from the Calo Inslitufe.

Additional Events:

#oatoligital--Met Neutrality, Bix Months Later
June 14, 2018 « Washington, DC

The Clash of Generations? intergenerational Change and American Foreign Policy
Yiews
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
Cctober 25-27, 2018 - Boston, MA

{More evenis]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 5/25/2018 6:12:02 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: [SPAM-Sender] Will Social Media Save Democracy? Policy Forum, May 31, 2018

The Cato Institute invites you to a Policy Forum on Thursday, May 31, 2018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045656-00001



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

ED_002061_00045656-00002



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
September 17, 2018 » 10:30AM to 7.00PM

[More events]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 5/7/2018 6:16:11 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Book Forum - The Debasement of Human Rights: How Politics Sabotage the Ideal of Freedom, May 15

The Cato institute inviles you to a Book Forum on Tuesday, May 18, 2018,

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045760-00001



The Debasement of Human EVENT INFORMATION
ights: How Politics Sabotage
the Ideal of Freedom

{Encounter Books, 2018)

Date: May 15, 2018

featuring the author
Aaron Rhodes, Human rights advocate; Executive Time: 12:00EM - 1°30PM
Director, International Helsinki Federation for Human
Rights {1893-2007); President, Forum for Religious
Freedom—-Europe

{Luncheon to follow)

with comments by
James Kirchick, Visiting Fellow, Center on the United Cost: Fres of charge
States and Europe and Project on International Order
and Strategy, Brookings Institution

Roger Pilon, Vice President for Legal Affairs, Calo
institute; Director of Policy, Bureau of Human Rights and
Humanitarian Affairs, State Department (188619873

Location: Cato Institute
1000 Massachuselts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001 {map)

moderated by
fan Vasquez, Director, Center for Global Liberty and
Prosperity, Cato Institute

REVE {0 the event

With a doctorate from the University of Chicago's
Commities on Social Thought and decades of work in the
world of international human rights institutions behind
him, Aaron Rhodes has written a devastating account of
that worid's intellectual confusions and moral corruption.
in exquisite detail, and as none before it has, his new
book explains how the 20th century’s push to treat
sconomic and social “rights” as human rights has
undermined the very idea of human or natural rights. That
has led in turn to restrictions on the rights that alone have
saoured the liberty of countless millions around the world.
Pleass join us for a discussion of the foundations,

Purchase Book
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course, and prospects of the Enlightenment project that
has given us the modern world of individual liberty.

if you can't make it fo the event, watch it Live Online and
join the conversation on Twifter using #CatoEvents.

Follow gbCatoEvents on Twitter fo gef future event
updates, live streams, and videos from the Calo Inslitufe.

Additional Events:

Mariivana: An Unbanked Industry
May 10, 2018 - Washington, DC

Psychofogy of & Superpower: Securfly and Dominance in LS. Foreign Policy
May 14, 2018 - Washington, DC

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
QOctober 25-27, 2018 » Boston, MA

[More events]
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Message

From: Angela Logomasini [Angela.Logomasini@cei.org]

Sent: 4/6/2018 8:31:04 PM

To: Angela Logomasini [Angela.Logomasini@cei.org]

Subject: RE: Invitation: The Irreproducibility Crisis of Modern Science
Flag: Flag for follow up

Mease note, there is a mistake in the this invite. The study will be released the day our this event, which is April 17+, not
November. Hope to see you there,

From: Angela Logomasini

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 4:25 PM

To: 'alogomasini@cei.org' <Angela.Logomasini@cei.org>
Subject: Invitation: The Irreproducibility Crisis of Modern Science

The National Association of Scholars will release an important new study on The
Irreproducibility Crisis of Modern Science on Tuesday, November 17». Please join us at CEI
for a discussion by the authors, David Randall and Christopher Welser, at 4:30 PM on Tuesday,
November 17=  NAS will have printed copies of the study for you. NAS President Peter Wood
will also be at the event.

We will have an informal reception with drinks and snacks after their presentation beginning at
about 5:15. If you can’t make 1t at 4:30, you’re still welcome to join us from 5:15 till 6:30.

Please respond to this e-mail if you would like to attend. Here are the details:

Location: CEI, 1310 L Street, N. W., Seventh Floor

Date: Tuesday, April 17
Time: 4:30 PM—presentation by the authors and discussion
Time: 5:15-1sh to 6:30—informal reception

Earlier launch event:

The NAS study will be formally launched earlier in the afternoon in the House Science
Committee hearing room, 2318 Rayburn, at 2 PM. Chairman Lamar Smith will make opening
remarks and the two authors will give a more detailed presentation of their analysis and
recommendations for reform. You are welcome to attend that event as well. Here is the link to
Rsvp: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/launch-event-the-irreproducibility-crisis-of-modern-
science-tickets-44647901074.

Angela Logomasini, Ph.D.
Senior Fellow

Competitive Enterprise Institute
1310 L Street NW, 7th Floor

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045833-00001



Washington, DC 20005
Direct ph:i Ex. 6
Websites: CEl.org and SafeChemicalPolicy.org
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 8/1/2018 7:55:51 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: P.J. O'Rourke talks about money and his new book at the Cato Institute on September 6

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045836-00001



EVENT INFORMATION

Date: September 6, 2018

Mone of My Business: P.J. Explains Money, Banking,
Debt, Equity, Assets, Liabilities, and Why He's Not Rich
and Neither Are You

Time: 12:00PM - 1.00PM
{Luncheon to follow)

featuring the author
P 1 O'Rourke, H. L. Mencken Reasearch Fellow, Cato
Institute

Cost: Free of charge
with introductory comments by

David Boaz, Executive Vice President, Cato Institule

Location: Catlo Institute

Details & Registration 1000 Massachusetts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001 {map)

P. J. O'Rourke, America’s leading political satlirist and
Cato H. L. Mencken Ressarch Fellow, has been dubbed
“the funniest writer in America” by the Wall Sfreet
Journal In his new book, None of My Business: P 4
Explains Money, Banking, Debt, Eqully, Assels,
Liabilities, and Why He's Not Rich and Neither Are
You, the best-seliing author delves into the world of
business. He offers his humorous, incisive musings on
everything from banking and investmanis to China and
the future of Bilcoin — and, of course, how the “crazy
things” that government does to money can make the
financial world even more mind-boggling.

Whether explaining what cleaning his chicken coop
taught him about investing, telling how covering war
zoneas for Roling Sfone taught him economics, or sharing
what his teenage daughter revealed to him about the Purchase Book
digital economy, O'Rourke is always sure to deliver pithy
insights with a healthy dose of humor. Join the Calo
Institute for this rousing discussion of the wild world of

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045836-00002



finance.

Noon-1:00PM Remarks by P. J. O’Rourke
1:00PM-2:00PM Luncheon and book signing

i you can’t make it fo the event, watch i Live Onfine and
joint the conversation on Twilter using #CatoEvents.

Folfow @@latoEvents on Twitter fo get future event
updates, live streams, and videos from the Cato Instifufe.

Additional Events:

Cato University: College of History and Philosophy
August 2-4, 2018 « San Diego, CA

Fintech Unbound: The Cato Summit on Financial Regulation
September 12, 2018 « San Francisco, CA

17th Annual Constitution Bay
September 17, 2018 « Washington, DC

Cato Universily: College of Economics
Cotober 25-27, 2018 - Boston, MA

More events]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 4/11/2018 1:20:35 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Policy Forum: What Europe Can Teach the United States about Free Speech, April 18, 2018

The Cato Institute invites you to a Policy Forum on Wednesday, April 18, 2018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045842-00001



featuring
Jacob Mchangama, Direclor, Justitia (Copenhagen)

with comments by
Russell A. Miller, J. B. Stombock Professor of Law,
Washington and Lee Law School

moderated by
John Samples, Vice President, Cato Instifute

REBVE {0 the event

After three decades of constant gains, global respect for
free speech has bsen in decline since 2004, In the recent
past even Europe’s liberal democracies have coniributed
o the decline by adopling increasingly restrictive
measures in the name of national security, the countering
of hate spesch, and, most recently, standing against
“fake news.” Does Europe’s mods! of “militant
democracy” offer promising lessons for embattled
democracies or a dangerous abandonment of first
principles? Should the United States follow the Eurcpean
lsad or remain true to its exceptional protection for
extreme and disturbing speech? Please join us fora
candid and intriguing discussion of issues that have once
again put freedom of speech on the agenda of developed
nations.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5

EVENT INFORMATION

Date: April 18, 2018

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
Twitter using #CatofA.

Foliow @CatoEvems on

ED_002061_00045842-00002



Twilier fo get fulure eveni
updafes, live streams, and
videos from the Cafo
institute,

Additional Events:

Repubiic in Peril: American Empire and the Libera! Tradition
April 16, 2018 » 11.00AM to 12:30PM

What Should School Choilce Look Like?
Aprit 19, 2018 - 4.00PM to 53:30PM

Risky Business: The Role of Arms Sales in US. Foreign Policy
April 26, 2018 « 12:00PM to 1.00PM

HATE: Why We Should Resist it with Free Speech, Notf Censorship
May 7, 2018 - 12:00PM 10 1:30PM

{More evenis]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 5/25/2018 1:36:10 PM

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045938-00001



ny Americans Pay Too Much for Health Care

Friday, June 8, 2018 » 9:00AM ~ 1:00PM EDY
Cato Instiute, 1000 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Washington, D.C.

featuring the authors
Charles Silver
Roy W. and Eugenia C. McDonald Endowed Chair in Civil Procedure,
University of Texas School of Law, Adjunct Scholar, Cato Instifule

David A. Hyman
Professor of Law, Georgetown University; Adjunct Scholar, Cato Institute

with comments by
Andy Slavitt
Chairman, United States of Care; Former Acting Administrator,
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

John E. MeDonough
Frofessor of Public Health Practice, Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health

moderated by
Elisabeth Rosenthal

Editor-in-Chief, Kaiser Health News; Author, An American Sickness

Additional speakers fo be added soon.

Why is America’s health care sysiem so dysfunctional and expensive? Why do
hospitalized patients receive bills laden with inflated charges that come out of the blue from
out-of-network providers, or that demand payment for services that weren't delivered? Why
do we pay $600 for EpiPens that contain a dollar’s worth of madicing? Why is more than
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$1 triflion—ona out of evary three dollars that passes through the system——Iost to fraud,
wasted on services that don't help patients, or otherwise misspent?

In a new book published by the Cato Institute, Overcharged: Why Amerfcans Pay Too
Much for Health Care, Cato adjunct scholars Charles Silver and David Hyman answer
these questions. Overcharged shows how government replaces competition and consumer
choice with monopoliss and third-party payment, making America’s health care system as
gxpensive as possible.

At this special book conference, the authors, joined by
other national health care experts, will lay bare the root
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
patient-friendly when consumers take control of their
health care dollars and exert pressure from below.

To sae how this transformation will work, please join us
in person or online to leam about the polent “medicing”
Overcharged prescribes.

This Cato Conference is free of charge.
To register {o attend this event, click the bulion below and then submit the secure web
form by noon EDT on Thursday, June 7, 2018 If vou have any guestions pertaining to
registration, you may e-mail evenisg@oalo.org.
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

Sent: 4/10/2018 1:58:48 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Film Screening: Little Pink House, April 17

The Cato InstHute invites you to a Private Film Screening
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Tuesday, April 17, 2018 - 11:30AM ~ 2:00PM EDT
Cato Institute, 1000 Massachusetis Ave., NW, Washington, D.C.

Join us for a special private screening of the motion picture Liffle Pink House. The event
includes a Q&A session with Susette Kelo, the real-life plaintiff in the infamous U5,
Suprems Court case Kelo v. New London, along with the filrw's director and writer,
Courtney Moorehead Balaker, and producer, Ted Balaker, and Institute for Justice
Praesident Scott Bullock, who argued Kelo's case before the U.8. Supreme Court.

Little Pink House has been lauded by the
Hollywood Reporter, Deadfine Hollywood,
and John Stossel, among others. it stars
two-time Academy Award nominee
Catherine Keener and Emmy nominee
Jeanne Tripplehorn, and it festures the
original song "Home Free,” written and
performed for the movie by rock legend
David Crosby of Crosby, Stills & Nash.

The movie showcases the true story of
Susette Kelo, a small-town paramedic
who buys her first home — a cottags —
and paints i pink. When politicians plan {o
bulldoze i for a corporation, she fights
hack, taking her case all the way to the
LS. Supreme Court. Even after she lost
in court, her struggle sparked a nationwide
backlash against eminent domain abuse
that today helps millions of Americans
better protect what is rightfully theirs.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045965-00002



11:30AM -~ Noon

Registration and sandwiches

Noon

Private film screening

1:40PM

Q&A with tunch and dessert io follow

Duration of the film is 99 minutes. For more information on the film, visit
wrwy L itte PinkHouseMovig.com.

This Private Film Screening is free of charge.

To register {0 attend this event, click the bution below and then submit the secure web
form by 11.30AM EDT on Monday, Apnil 16, 2018, If you have any questions pertaining 1o
regisiration, you may e-mail svenis@@oato.org.

This fiim screening will not be live sfreamed online.
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 4/23/2018 11:13:01 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Book Forum - Psychology of a Superpower: Security and Dominance in U.S. Foreign Policy, May 14

The Cato Institute invites vou 1o a Book Forum on Monday, May 14, 2018,
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sychology of a Superpower:;  EVENTINFORMATION
Security and Dominance in
U.S. Foreign Policy

{Columbia University Press, 2018}

Date: May 14, 2018

featuring the author
Christopher J. Fetiweis, Associate Professor of Political Time: 12:00PM - 1:30PM
Science, Tulane University {Luncheon to follow)

with comments by

Keir A. Lieber, Director, Center for Security Studies and
Security Studies Program, Georgetown University and
Associate Professor in the Edmund A, Walsh School of
Foreign Service

Cost: Free of charge

moderated by
John Mueller, Senior Fellow, Cato institute

Location: Cato Institute
1000 Massachuselts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001 {map)

REVE {0 the avent

In his new book, Psychology of a Superpower: Security
and Dominance in U.S. Foreign Policy, Christopher
Fettweis draws on insights from psychology and
conciudes that, to a considerable degree, American
arrogance, self-infatuation, insensitivily to others, threat
exaggeration, and illusions about its capacities,
indispensability, and benevolence derive from the fact
that it is {or thinks it is) number one.

He also considers the prospect of the end of unipolarity,
offering a challenge to widely held perceptions of
American indispensability and asking whether the
unipolar moment is worth brying 1o save.

Purchase Book

if vou can’t make it to the event, waich it Live Online and
Join the conversation on Twitter using #CatoEvents.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045982-00002



Folfow @@latoEvents on Twitter fo get future event
updates, live streams, and videos from the Calo Inslitufe.

Additional Events:

Rizky Business: The Role of Arms Sales in LS, Foreign Policy
April 28, 2018 - Washington, DC

HATE: Why We Should Resist It with Free Speech, Not Censarship
May 7, 2018 - Washingion, DC

The Debasement of Human Rights: How Pofitics Sabotage the Ideal of Fregdom
May 15, 2018 - Washington, DC

Milton Friedman Prize for Advancing Liberty Biennial Dinner
May 17, 2018 « New York, NY

Cato University: College of History and Philosophy
August 2-4, 2018 » San Diego, CA

[More events]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 5/21/2018 6:35:37 PM

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00045988-00001



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
policy and philanthropy. Two Dreamers who received
scholarships from his foundation will share their
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

ED_002061_00045988-00002



Twilier fo get fulure eveni
updafes, live streams, and
videos from the Cafo
institute,

Additional Events:

Recapturing Congress’s War Powers: Repeal, Don’t Repiace, the 2007 AUMF
May 30, 2018 » 12.00PM to 1:00PM

Will Bocial Media Save Democracy?
May 31, 2018 » 12:00PM {0 1:30PM

Overcharged: Why Americans Pay Too Much for Health Care
June 8, 2018 - §:00AM fo 1:00PM

Cato University: College of History and Philosophy
August 2-4, 2018 » San Diego, CA

{More evenis]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 5/2/2018 8:39:24 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Book Forum - HATE: Why We Should Resist It with Free Speech, Not Censorship, May 7

The Cato Institute invites you to a Book Forum on Monday, May 7, 2018,
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ATE: Why We Should Resist EVENT INFORMATION
It with Free Speech, Not
Censorship

Date: May 7, 2018
{Oxford University Press, 2018)

featuring the author

Nadine Strossen, John Marshall Harlan { Professor of Time: 12:00EM - 1°30PM
Law, New York Law School, and Past President,
American Civil Liberties Union

{Luncheon to follow)

with comments by

Louis Michael Seidman, Carmack Waterhouse

Professor of Constitutional Law, Georgetown University Cost: Free of charge
Law Center

John Samples, Vice President, Cato Institude

Location: Cato Institute
1000 Massachuselts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001 {map)

moderated by
Roger Pilon, Vice President for Legal Affairs, Calo
Institute

REVE {0 the event

America’s Founders placed freedom of speech at the
head of the Bill of Rights, vet we still struggle fo protect it
in fact, it was not until the 20th century that our courls
began o develop a systematic jurisprudence against
attacks on speech. In recent years, however, ill-defined
“hate speech” has been a particular target—aspecially on
the nation’s campuses, where one would expect spesch
to enjoy the greatest protection. in her closely argued
new book, Nadine Strossen has given us a powerful and
incisive defense of even the spesch that most offends,
cargfully distinguishing what should and should not be
protected. Her mission, she writes, is to refule the
argument that the United States should follow the lead of
many other nations and adopt a broad concept of ilegal
hate speech. In the process, she demonstrates not only
that doing so would viclate our fundamental principles,

Purchase Book
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but also that it would do more harm than good. Please
join us for point and counterpoint on one of the most
pressing free speech issues of our day.

if you can’t make it fo the event, wafch i Live Onfine and
Join the conversation on Twitter using #Cato A

Follow @CatoEvents on Twiller to gef future event
updates, live streams, and videos from the Cafo Institute.

Additional Events:

Mariivana: An Unbanked Industry
May 10, 2018 » Washington, DC

Psyehology of & Superpower: Security and Dominance in L5, Foreign Policy
May 14, 2018 » Washington, DC

The Debasement of Human Righis: How Politics Sabotage the Ides! of Freedom
May 15, 2018 - Washington, DC

Milton Friedman Prize for Advancing Liberty Blennial Dinner
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

Sent: 5/8/2018 6:37:48 PM

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

Sent: 4/12/2018 1:10:39 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Policy Forum: What Should School Choice Look Like?, April 19, 2018

The Cato Institute invites you to a Policy Forum on Thursday, April 19, 2018

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00046147-00001



Choice Look Like?

featuring
Halley Potter, Senior Fellow, The Century Foundation

Michael J. Petrilli, President, Thomas B. Fordham
Institute

John DL Merrifield, Professor of Economics, University
of Texas at San Antonio

Corey A. DeAngelis, Policy Analyst, Center for
Educational Freedom, Cato Instifute

moderated by
Neal McCluskey, Director, Center for Educational
Freedom, Calo Institute

REBVE {0 the event

The school choice debate has largely focused on

whether society should have any school choice at all. But

not all choice programs are identical. And they certainly
do not all produce the same outcomes for students. If
school choice policies are 1o pass, what should they look
like? Should we embrace public charter schools, private
school choice options, or both? Sheould financing be
through vouchers, tax credits, or education savings
accounts? Should funding be public or private? Should
the federal government be involved? What types of
program regulations promote—or stifle—success? And
what does the evidence say about these fopics? Join a
panel of experts as they {ackie these critical policy
cuestions.

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5

EVENT INFORMATION

Date: April 19, 2018

Time: 4.00PM - 5:30PM
{Reception to follow)

Cost: Free of charge

Location: Cato Institute
1000 Massachuselts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001 {map)

if vou can’t make it to the
event, watch it Live Onding
and join the conversalion on
Twitter using #CatolEF.

Foliow @CatoEvems on

ED_002061_00046147-00002



Twilier fo get fulure eveni
updafes, live streams, and
videos from the Cafo
institute,

Additional Events:

Repubiic in Peril: American Empire and the Libera! Tradition
Apri 18, 2018 » Washington, DC

What Europe Can Teach the United Biates about Fres Speech
April 18, 2018 » Washingion, DC

HATE: Why We Should Resist it with Free Speech, Notf Censorship
May 7, 2018 - Washington, DC

Milton Friedman Prize for Advancing Liberty Blennial Dinner
May 17, 2018 » New York, NY

Cato University: College of History and Philosophy
August 2-4, 2018 - 8an Diego, CA

{More evenis]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 4/18/2018 7:19:35 PM

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
April 18, 2018 - Washington, DC

Risky Business: The Role of Arms Sales in US. Foreign Policy
April 26, 2018 - Washingion, DC

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

Sent: 4/16/2018 3:30:20 PM

To: Angela Logomasini [Angela.Logomasini@cei.org]

Subject: Reminder for Tomorrow's Event: Invitation to The Irreproducibility Crisis of Modern Science

The National Association of Scholars will release an important new study on The
Irreproducibility Crisis of Modern Science on Tuesday, April 17-. Please join us at CEI for a
discussion by the authors, David Randall and Christopher Welser, at 4:30 PM on Tuesday,
April 17-. NAS will have printed copies of the study for you. NAS President Peter Wood will
also be at the event.

We will have an informal reception with drinks and snacks after their presentation beginning at
about 5:15. If you can’t make it at 430, you’re still welcome to join us from 5:15 till 6:30.

Please respond to this e-mail if you would like to attend. Here are the details:

Location: CEI, 1310 L Street, N. W., Seventh Floor

Date: Tuesday, April 17-
Time: 4:30 PM—ypresentation by the authors and discussion
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

Direct phii Ex. 6 i

Websites: CEl.org and SafeChemicalPolicy.org
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 3/20/2018 5:23:29 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: [SPAM] Film Screening: Little Pink House, April 17

The Cato InstHute invites you to a Private Film Screening

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00046419-00001



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

Sent: 3/23/2018 1:22:19 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Book Forum - Speak Freely: Why Universities Must Defend Free Speech, March 29

The Cato institute inviles you to a Book Forum on Thursday, March 29, 20618,
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Speak Freely: Why Universities ~ EVENTINFORMATION
ust Defend Free Speech

{Princeton University Press 2018}
Date: March 29, 2018

featuring the author
Keith E. Whitlingion, William Nelson Cromwell
Professor of Politics, Princeton University

Time: 12:00PM - 1:30PM
with comments by {Luncheon to follow)
Hya Somin, Professor of Law, George Mason University

moderated by

John Samples, Vice President, Calo Institule
Cost: Free of charge

RHEVE {0 the event

Free speech is under attack at colleges and universities Location: Cato Institute
today, with critics on and off campus challenging the 1000 Massachuselts Ave, NW
value of open inguiry and freewhesling intellectusl
debate. Too often speakers are shouted down,
professors are threatened, and classes are disrupted.
Constitutional scholar Keith E. Whittington argues that
universities must protect and encourage free speech
because vigorous free speeach is the lifeblood of the
university. Without free speech, a university cannot fulfil
its most basic, fundamental, and essential purposes,
including to foster freedom of thought, ideological
diversity, and iolerance.

Washington, DC 20001 {map)

Examining such hot-bulion issues as trigger warmings,
safa spaces, hate speech, disruptive prolests, speaker
disinvitations, the use of social media by faculty, and
academic politics, Speak Freely describes the dangers of
empowering campus censors 1o limit speech and enforce
orthodoxy. It explains why free speech and civil discourse
are at the heart of the univarsity’s mission of creating and
nurturing an open and diverse communily dedicated {o
learning. i shows why universities must make space for
voices from both the left and right. And it points cuthow a
better understanding of why the university lives or dies by

Purchase Book
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free speech can help guide everyone—including
students, faculty, administrators, and alumni—faced with
difficult challenges such as unpopular, hateful, or
dangerous speaech.

Timely and vitally important, Speak Freely demonstrales
why universities can succesd only by fostering more free
spaeach, more free thought—and a greater tolerance for
both.

i you can’t make it fo the event, watch i Live Onfine and
joirt the conversafion on Twilter using #CatoTA

Folfow @iCatoEvents on Twitter fo get future event
updates, live streams, and videos from the Cato Instifule.

Additional Events:

Achievement? Attainment? Something Else? What Really Matters in Education
April 4, 2018 « 4.00PM 1o 5:00PM

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

Sent: 3/28/2018 8:10:36 PM

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
1t with Free Speech, Not

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

Louis Michael Seidman, Carmack Waterhouss

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
April 4, 2018 » Washington, DC

Republic in Peril: Amarican Empire and the Libera! Tradition
April 16, 2018 - Washingion, DC

What Bhould School Cholce Look Like?
April 19, 2018 - Washingion, DC

Milton Friedman Prize for Advancing Liberty Blennial Dinner
May 17, 2018 « New York, NY

Cato University: College of History and Philosophy
August 2-4, 2018 « San Diego, CA

{More events]
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Message

From: Cato Institute [events@cato.org]

Sent: 4/9/2018 7:57:27 PM

To: Beck, Nancy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=168ecb5184ac44de952913297f353745-Beck, Nancy]

Subject: Book Forum - Republic in Peril: American Empire and the Liberal Tradition, April 16

The Cato Instifute invites you 1o a Book Forum on Monday, April 16, 2818.
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epublic in Peril: American EVENT INFORMATION
Empire and the Liberal

Tradition

Date: April 18, 2018
{Oxford University Press 2017}

featuring the author
David C. Hendrickson, Professor of Political Science, Time: 11:00AM - 12:30PM

Colorado College {Luncheon to follow)

with comments by
Michael Mandelbaum, Professor Emeritus, Johns
Hopking School of Advanced Intermational Studies

Cost: Free of charge
moderated by
John Mueller, Senior Fellow, Cato Instituts

REVE {0 the event Location: Cato Institute
1000 Massachuselts Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20001 {map)

in his new book, Republic in Peri, David C. Hendrickson
advances a critique of American policy since the end of
the Cold War. America’s outsized military spending and
global commitments, he argues, undermine rather than
uphold international order. They raise rather than reduce
the danger of war, imperiling both American security and
domestic liberty. An allernative path liss in a new
internationalism in tune with the United Nations Charter
and the philosophy of republican liberly embraced by
America’s Founders. Please join us for a lively
discussion.

if you can't make if fo the even!, watch if Live Online and
join the conversalion on Twiffer using #CatoFP.

Purchase Book
Follow gbCatoEvents on Twitter fo gef future event

updates, live streams, and videos from the Calo Inslitufe.
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Additional Events:

What Europe Can Teach the United States about Free Speech
April 18, 2018 - Washington, DC

What Should Schoot Cholce Look Like?
April 19, 2018 « Washingion, DC

Risky Business: The Role of Arms Sales in US, Foreign Policy
April 28, 2018 » Washingion, DC

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

Sent: 4/3/2018 1:20:21 PM

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00046581-00001



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

ED_002061_00046581-00002



Twilier fo get fulure eveni
updafes, live streams, and
videos from the Cafo
institute,

Additional Events:

Achisvement? Attainment? Something Bise? What Really Matters in Education
April 4, 2018 » 4:00PM 10 5:00PM

Republic in Peril: American Empire and the Liberal Tradition
April 16, 2018 - 11.00AM to 12:30PM

Little Pink House
Aprit 17, 2018 » 11.30AM fo 2:00PM

What Should Schoof Choice Look Like?
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

Sent: 3/27/2018 5:19:47 PM

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00046688-00001



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

ED_002061_00046688-00002



Twilier fo get fulure eveni
updafes, live streams, and
videos from the Cafo
institute,

Additional Events:

Speak Freely: Why Universities Must Defend Free Speech
March 29, 2018 - 12:00PM 10 1:30PM

Achievement? Attainment? Something Else? What Really Matters in Education
April 4, 2018 - 4:00PM 10 5:00FPM

Republic in Peril: American Empire and the Libera! Tradition
April 16, 2018 « 11:.00AM 1o 12:30PM

Little Pink House
Aprit 17, 2018 « 11:30AM 1o 2:00PM

More events]
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